30 Hillelimb Road 30 Hillclimb Road

Westmead Westmead
Pinetown o é{é?a'ﬁr ;Qaﬁﬁerf Pinetown
031-7057431 031-7054986
Selwyn@lrsa.co.za Liquor Runner Durban Durban Http:/ /www.lrsa.co.za

IBT INSTRUCTION / DISPATCH NOTE
CONSIGNEE - LR Johannesburg W&S IBT

CLMERC

TOTAL QUANTITY FOR IBT: 2 REFERENCE NUMBERS
Number of Pallets: 0 TO013602/LR0O4/LRO6IBT
IBT SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

Transport %\ Driver Name: NQ\_Q%W Truck Reg Nr: Af“\?(k'/cij o 6 f’

IBT Date: 2024-01-19
Expected Delivery Date: 2024-01-29 IBT Time: 00:00

Driver Signature: &\ : LR Signature:

Wednesday 17 January 2024 1M
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LRSA SINGLE PICK SLIP FOR INTER BRANCH TRANSFER

LR Johannesburg W&S IBT TO RECEIVE 0 PALLETS

9197078 |

T0013602/L.LR0O4/LROGIBT

5t Code St Desc Pack Size Unit Units QTY
. CLMERC ]
LR Johannesburg W&S IBT
EA 2
INCELRERAU El Tequileno 1959 Reposado Rare 1 x 750ml EA 2
Total Cases: 2
Total Pallets: 0
Picked By: Checked By:
Wednesday 17 January 2024 11




Wikus Vermeulen

4 S R ST

From: Tamryn Metelerkamp <tamryn.metelerkamp@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 January 2024 12:51

To: Wikus Vermeulen; Selwyn Kok; Narkesh Motheelal

Cc: Demand & Inventory Planning

Subject: TQO13602 / LRO4 - LRO6

Attachments: Transfer Order TO013602 x[sx

Good Day Wikus

Please see the attached Transfer Order.
Route: LR04 - LR0O&

GIT: R4,984.62

Courier: Right Side Up.

Loading Date: 19/01/2024

TRUCK 6
* (1" "2 LRO4-LR Durban
_ LRO6-LR Johannesburg
RSU
IBT / GIT: R4,984.62

2 Units

TODI3602

Kind Regards

_M_ =====c—-=| Tamryn Metelerkamp
Demand and Inventory Planner
WMeridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 {0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer
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